UNIVERSITY OF NIGERIA, NSUKKA 





    MEMORANDUM


  To: BENEFICIARIES                            From: TETFUND COMMITTEE

  Our Ref: UN/RC.250/TFC/

          Date:
1st April, 2019
DISBURSEMENT OF FUNDS FOR TETFUND ACADEMIC MANUSCRIPTS/BOOKS {AMB} PUBLICATION DEVELOPMENT 
The under listed applicants (3 Nos.) whose manuscripts were recommended to TETFund for funding under Academic Manuscript/Books Publication Development Intervention are hereby notified that their funds are ready for disbursement as follows;

	S/No.
	Book Title & Project Number
	Name of Author
	Total Cost Approved (N)
	First Tranche Release i.e. 85% of Approve Amount
	Name of Publisher

	1.
	Dynamic English Grammar for Schools and Colleges (2500 Copies) TETF/DESS/UNI/NSUKKA/AMB/15-16/1
	Dr. Mrs. Ifeyinwa Obiegbu
	2,439,000.00
	2,073,150.00
	UNN Press

	2.
	Multilingualism and National Development in Nigeria (2,000 Copies) TETF/DESS/UNI/NSUKKA/AMB/15-16/1
	Prof. Chris Uchenna Agbedo
	2,738,000.00
	2,327,300.00
	UNN Press

	3.
	A Textbook of Practical Invertebrate Zoology (2,000 Copies) TETF/DESS/UNI/NSUKKA/AMB/15-16/2
	Ven. Prof. Ikem Chris Okoye
	1,017,000.00
	864,450.00
	UNN Press
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Prof. Anene, B. M.

Chairman TETFund Committee, UNN 
